



## **ABBOTS LANGLEY LOCAL AREA FORUM**

Abbots Langley and Bedmond, Gade Valley and Leavesden.

### **NOTICE and AGENDA**

**For a virtual meeting to be held on  
Thursday 4 November 2021 at 7.30pm**

- 1. INTRODUCTION AND APOLOGIES**
- 2. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE**  
To receive an update on local policing and priorities.
- 3. LOCAL PLAN**  
Presentation by the Lead Member for Infrastructure and Planning Policy.
- 4. LOCAL ISSUES**  
County and District area updates and questions to your Councillors. (Please submit questions to [committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk](mailto:committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk) at least one week prior to the meeting)
- 5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
- 6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**  
Thursday 3 March 2022

---

### **THIS IS YOUR CHANCE TO AIR YOUR VIEWS ON THESE IMPORTANT ISSUES AND TO MEET YOUR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS**

Councillors:- Matthew Bedford (Chair), Stephen Giles-Medhurst (Vice-Chair), Sara Bedford, Ruth Clark, David Major, Alex Michaels, Jon Tankard, Alex Turner and Kate Turner

Your County Councillors (Sara Bedford and Phil Williams) and your Parish Councillors have also been invited to attend.

**To participate in the meeting, please register your interest at**  
<https://my.threerivers.gov.uk/MyServices>  
and select 'All other Services' and 'Local Area Forum Registration' or click [here](#)

For general enquiries, please email [committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk](mailto:committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk)